**LAND CORNER RECORD**

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Corner Status</th>
<th></th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

5. **Investigation Notes:**

*Found 4"x4" fir post 24" above ground (orig 1879) with Mks. 1/4 on south side.*

*Found 2 BTs established 1958 by M. Whitmore.*

18 in. Spruce, N. 82° W, 86' 61/2" ft. with healed witness blaze.

18 in. Alder, S. 74° E, 25 ft. with bark scribe

1/4 S 3 BT.

6. **Signed:** L. Whitmore, Title: Forestry Tech, Date: 5-16-63

**PERPETUATION RECORD**

Merrin Whitmore was a deputy county surveyor empowered to re-witness positive evidence of original monument.

*To be filled in.*

2/21/58 J.H.L. Cull, C. Surveyor

**12. Set By** | **Title** | **13. Recorded By** | **Volume** | **Page**
<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th></th>
<th></th>
<th></th>
<th></th>
<th></th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>License Agency</td>
<td>Date</td>
<td>(Agency) Volume Page</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

**Remainder:**

By compassing and chaining M. Whitmore 1958 found the original corner post still standing in sound condition with visible Mks. 1/4 on the south side, a fallen snag rests across the top of the post.